## **The New York City Council**

City Hall New York, NY 10007



**Meeting Minutes** 

Tuesday, January 25, 2011

## 11:00 AM

## 250 Broadway - Committee Rm, 16th Fl.

Subcommittee on Landmarks, Public Siting and Maritime Uses

Brad S. Lander, Chair Members: Maria del Carmen Arroyo, Rosie Mendez, Annabel Palma, James Sanders, Jr., Jumaane D. Williams and Daniel J. Halloran III

Present: Lander, Arroyo, Halloran III, Mendez, Palma, Sanders Jr. and Williams         LU 0291-2011       Application no. 20115311 HKM, pursuant to §3020 of the Charter of the City of New York, concerning the designation (List No. 435, LP-2411) by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the 190 Grand Street House located at 190 Grand Street, Council District no.1, Borough of Manhattan.         Attachments:       Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011         This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee       Attachments:         Attachments:       Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011         A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Subcommittee approved by Roll Call.       Attachments:         Affirmative:       7 -         Lander, Arroyo, Halloran III, Mendez, Palma, Sanders Jr. and Williams         LU 0292-2011       Application no. 20115312 HKM, pursuant to §3020 of the Charter of the City of New York, concerning the designation (List No. 435, LP-2412) by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the 192 Grand Street House located at 190 Grand Street, Council District no.1, Borough of Manhattan.         Attachments:       Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011         This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee       Attachments:         Attachments:       Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011         This Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011       A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Subcommittee approve	Roll Call		
<ul> <li>Application Ne. 2011 Thirdin, pursuant des gigazio di die Orther Gritter Gritter</li></ul>		Present: Lander, Arroyo, Halloran III, Mendez, Palma, Sanders Jr. and Williams	
This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee         Attachments:       Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011         A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Subcommittee approved by Roll Call.         Affirmative:       7 -         Lander, Arroyo, Halloran III, Mendez, Palma, Sanders Jr. and Williams         LU 0292-2011       Application no. 20115312 HKM, pursuant to §3020 of the Charter of the City of New York, concerning the designation (List No. 435, LP-2412) by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the 192 Grand Street House located at 190 Grand Street, Council District no.1, Borough of Manhattan.         Attachments:       Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011         This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee       Attachments:         Attachments:       Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011         This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee       Attachments:         Attachments:       Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011         A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Subcommittee approved by Roll Call.         Affirmative:       7 -         Lander, Arroyo, Halloran III, Mendez, Palma, Sanders Jr. and Williams         LU 0293-2011       Application no. 20115313 HKM, pursuant to §3020 of the Charter of the City of New York, concerning the designation (List No. 435, LP-2390) by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the Paul Rudolph Penthouse and Apartments lo	LU 0291-2011	the City of New York, concerning the designation (List No. 435, LP-2411) by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the 190 Grand Street House located at 190 Grand Street, Council District	
Attachments:       Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011         A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Subcommittee approved by Roll Call.         Affirmative:       7 -         Lander, Arroyo, Halloran III, Mendez, Palma, Sanders Jr. and Williams         LU 0292-2011       Application no. 20115312 HKM, pursuant to §3020 of the Charter of the City of New York, concerning the designation (List No. 435, LP-2412) by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the 192 Grand Street House located at 190 Grand Street, Council District no.1, Borough of Manhattan.         Attachments:       Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011         This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee       Attachments:         Attachments:       Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011         A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Subcommittee approved by Roll Call.         Attachments:       Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011         A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Subcommittee approved by Roll Call.         Attachments:       Lander, Arroyo, Halloran III, Mendez, Palma, Sanders Jr. and Williams         LU 0293-2011       Application no. 20115313 HKM, pursuant to §3020 of the Charter of the City of New York, concerning the designation (List No. 435, LP-2390) by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the Paul Rudolph Penthouse and Apartments located at 23 Beekman Place, Council District no. 5, Borough of Manhattan.         Attac		Attachments: Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011	
A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Subcommittee approved by Roll Call. Affirmative: 7- Lander, Arroyo, Halloran III, Mendez, Palma, Sanders Jr. and Williams LU 0292-2011 Application no. 20115312 HKM, pursuant to §3020 of the Charter of the City of New York, concerning the designation (List No. 435, LP-2412) by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the 192 Grand Street House located at 190 Grand Street, Council District no.1, Borough of Manhattan. <u>Attachments</u> : Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011 This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee <u>Attachments</u> : Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011 A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Subcommittee approved by Roll Call. Affirmative: 7- Lander, Arroyo, Halloran III, Mendez, Palma, Sanders Jr. and Williams LU 0293-2011 Application no. 20115313 HKM, pursuant to §3020 of the Charter of the City of New York, concerning the designation (List No. 435, LP-2390) by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the Paul Rudolph Penthouse and Apartments located at 23 Beekman Place, Council District no. 5, Borough of Manhattan. <u>Attachments</u> : Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011 This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee <u>Attachments</u> : Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011 This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee		This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee	
approved by Roll Call. Affirmative: 7- Lander, Arroyo, Halloran III, Mendez, Palma, Sanders Jr. and Williams LU 0292-2011 Application no. 20115312 HKM, pursuant to §3020 of the Charter of the City of New York, concerning the designation (List No. 435, LP-2412) by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the 192 Grand Street House located at 190 Grand Street, Council District no.1, Borough of Manhattan. Attachments: Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011 This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee Attachments: Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011 A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Subcommittee approved by Roll Call. Affirmative: 7- Lander, Arroyo, Halloran III, Mendez, Palma, Sanders Jr. and Williams LU 0293-2011 Application no. 20115313 HKM, pursuant to §3020 of the Charter of the City of New York, concerning the designation (List No. 435, LP-2390) by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the Paul Rudolph Penthouse and Apartments located at 23 Beekman Place, Council District no. 5, Borough of Manhattan. Attachments: Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011 This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee Attachments: Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011		Attachments: Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011	
Lander, Arroyo, Halloran III, Mendez, Palma, Sanders Jr. and Williams LU 0292-2011 Application no. 20115312 HKM, pursuant to §3020 of the Charter of the City of New York, concerning the designation (List No. 435, LP-2412) by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the 192 Grand Street House located at 190 Grand Street, Council District no.1, Borough of Manhattan. Attachments: Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011 This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee Attachments: Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011 A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Subcommittee approved by Roll Call. Affirmative: 7 - Lander, Arroyo, Halloran III, Mendez, Palma, Sanders Jr. and Williams LU 0293-2011 Application no. 20115313 HKM, pursuant to §3020 of the Charter of the City of New York, concerning the designation (List No. 435, LP-2390) by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the Paul Rudolph Penthouse and Apartments located at 23 Beekman Place, Council District no. 5, Borough of Manhattan. Attachments: Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011 This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee Rudolph Penthouse and Apartments located at 23 Beekman Place, Council District no. 5, Borough of Manhattan.			
<ul> <li>http://didde.com/comments/</li></ul>			
This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by CommitteeAttachments:Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Subcommittee approved by Roll Call.Affirmative:7 - Lander, Arroyo, Halloran III, Mendez, Palma, Sanders Jr. and WilliamsLU 0293-2011Application no. 20115313 HKM, pursuant to §3020 of the Charter of the City of New York, concerning the designation (List No. 435, LP-2390) by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the Paul Rudolph Penthouse and Apartments located at 23 Beekman Place, Council District no. 5, Borough of Manhattan.Attachments:Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee Attachments:Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011	LU 0292-2011	the City of New York, concerning the designation (List No. 435, LP-2412) by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the 192 Grand Street House located at 190 Grand Street, Council District	
Attachments:       Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011         A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Subcommittee approved by Roll Call.         Affirmative:       7 -         Lander, Arroyo, Halloran III, Mendez, Palma, Sanders Jr. and Williams         LU 0293-2011       Application no. 20115313 HKM, pursuant to §3020 of the Charter of the City of New York, concerning the designation (List No. 435, LP-2390) by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the Paul Rudolph Penthouse and Apartments located at 23 Beekman Place, Council District no. 5, Borough of Manhattan.         Attachments:       Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011         This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee         Attachments:       Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011		Attachments: Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011	
A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Subcommittee approved by Roll Call. Affirmative: 7 - Lander, Arroyo, Halloran III, Mendez, Palma, Sanders Jr. and Williams LU 0293-2011 Application no. 20115313 HKM, pursuant to §3020 of the Charter of the City of New York, concerning the designation (List No. 435, LP-2390) by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the Paul Rudolph Penthouse and Apartments located at 23 Beekman Place, Council District no. 5, Borough of Manhattan. <u>Attachments:</u> Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011 This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee <u>Attachments:</u> Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011		This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee	
approved by Roll Call. Affirmative: 7 - Lander, Arroyo, Halloran III, Mendez, Palma, Sanders Jr. and Williams LU 0293-2011 Application no. 20115313 HKM, pursuant to §3020 of the Charter of the City of New York, concerning the designation (List No. 435, LP-2390) by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the Paul Rudolph Penthouse and Apartments located at 23 Beekman Place, Council District no. 5, Borough of Manhattan. <u>Attachments:</u> Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011 This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee <u>Attachments:</u> Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011		Attachments: Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011	
Lu 0293-2011 Application no. 20115313 HKM, pursuant to §3020 of the Charter of the City of New York, concerning the designation (List No. 435, LP-2390) by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the Paul Rudolph Penthouse and Apartments located at 23 Beekman Place, Council District no. 5, Borough of Manhattan. <u>Attachments:</u> Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011 This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee <u>Attachments:</u> Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011			
<ul> <li>Application fiel 20 free of final, parodulit to good of the onlater of the City of New York, concerning the designation (List No. 435, LP-2390) by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the Paul Rudolph Penthouse and Apartments located at 23 Beekman Place, Council District no. 5, Borough of Manhattan.</li> <li><u>Attachments:</u> Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011</li> <li>This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee</li> <li><u>Attachments:</u> Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011</li> </ul>			
approved by Roll Call.	LU 0293-2011	<ul> <li>the City of New York, concerning the designation (List No. 435, LP-2390) by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the Paul Rudolph Penthouse and Apartments located at 23 Beekman Place, Council District no. 5, Borough of Manhattan.</li> <li><u>Attachments:</u> Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011</li> <li>This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee</li> <li><u>Attachments:</u> Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011</li> <li>This Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011</li> <li>A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Subcommittee</li> </ul>	

Affirmative:	6 - Lander, Arroyo, Mendez, Palma, Sanders Jr. and Williams		
Abstain:	1 - Halloran III		
the Cit LP-240 Reform	ation no. 20115314 HKX, pursuant to §3020 of the Charter of y of New York, concerning the designation (List No. 435, )1) by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the Union ned Church located at 1272 Ogden Avenue, Council District Borough of the Bronx.		
<u>Attachmer</u>	nts: Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011		
This Land	d Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee		
Attachmer	nts: Land Use Calendar - Week of January 24 - January 28, 2011		
	was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Subcommittee by Roll Call.		
Affirmative: 7 -			

Lander, Arroyo, Halloran III, Mendez, Palma, Sanders Jr. and Williams